

Mary Beth,

Hello, this is Sean Kammer, Assistant to the City Administrator. Please let me know when it would be convenient to meet. Friday afternoon appears to be open to schedule a meeting.

Thank you,

Sean

On Tue, Oct 13, 2015 at 6:03 PM, Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ) <THELENM2@michigan.gov> wrote:

Thanks, I will get back to all of you on a time for Friday.

Mary Beth

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 13, 2015, at 5:18 PM, "Natasha Henderson" <nhenderson@cityofflint.com> wrote:

Hello Mary Beth,

The best date to meet for myself and Howard on-site appears to be Friday of this week, as this is the week we have our Receivership Transition Advisory Board Meeting. Please work with Sean Kammer to schedule a time if this date works, as he has access to our calendars. His email is skammer@cityofflint.com,

Thanks,

Natasha L. Henderson, City Administrator

City of Flint, Michigan

1401 S. Saginaw St.

Flint, MI 48502

Email: nhenderson@cityofflint.com

Phone: (810) 237-2057

www.cityofflint.com

On Tue, Oct 13, 2015 at 4:37 PM, Krisztian, George (DEQ) <krisztiang@michigan.gov> wrote:

Hi Natasha,

I look forward to working with everyone there. Can you please work with Mary Beth to get the first meeting Scheduled? If possible, I would like the first meeting to take place this week. A lot of things are happening and I want to make sure that we are all coordinated in this effort.

Thank you!

George

George L. Krisztian

Flint Action Plan Coordinator

Laboratory Director

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality

Desk ph (517) 284-6719

Cell ph (517) 204-0381

From: Natasha Henderson [<mailto:nhenderson@cityofflint.com>]

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 3:14 PM

To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Sean Kammer

Cc: Dayne Walling; Howard Croft (hcroft@cityofflint.com); Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen